

Belmont Historical Society
Meeting: March 20, 2018 7:00 Senior Center in the Mill
Agenda

Program Update (Christine)

Secretary/ Treasurer Report (Brenda)

Reading and Approval of minutes of January 2018 meeting (Brenda)

Province Road Meeting House (Open Discussion)

Long -Term Vision/Plans/ Uses

-what needs to happen to make them realities?

Short-term work to be done

-touch-up painting

-lock

-landscaping

-landscape maintenance

Work Day this summer:

-date

-tasks

Plaque/ dedication /

Membership – How do we increase? What do we have to offer members?

-suggestions to get schools involved?

Belmont History – (other focal points of Belmont history beyond PRMH that could be used to build interest in local history/ resources?)

-cataloguing and inventorying materials from Christine's visits to Wallace's house/ storage of same

-way for people to donate appropriate materials? And what we'd do with them?

-what other historical sites (houses/buildings/sites/etc.) does Belmont have?

-how do we work these into BHS focus?

-cemeteries? historical? historic figures? "old" families? genealogies?